

RESUME

BAHIRU RAGHUNATH NAWALE.

B-701, NAVKAR HEIGHTS,
MOHONE ROAD, MOHONE,
KALYAN – 421 102.

MOB.: +91 – 9594650790

E-mail: bhairu2010@gmail.com



Innovative and performance-driven Entrepreneur with deep passion for technology and business. Experienced in managing all aspects of business development. Possesses the ability to work and remain calm under pressure. excellent leadership skills and great time management skill.

Qualification :

ACADEMIC EDUCATION:

HSC: Higher Secondary School Certificate from Maharashtra State Board.

COMPUTER PROFICIENCY: DIPLOMA IN COMPUTER MANAGEMENT

Operating Platforms : Windows 7, 10
Soft Skills : MS Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Photoshop CS6, CorelDraw X5, X7
Web Browsers : Google Chrome, Mozilla Firefox, Internet Explorer
CMS Platforms : WordPress, Joomla, Magento, OpenCart
Computer Typing : English 40 wpm, Marathi: ShreeLipi / AkruTi 30wpm

OTHER PROF SKILLS : CERTIFIED NUTRIGENOMIC WELLNESS CONSULTANT
: CERTIFIED DIGITAL JOURNALIST

Work Experience :

WELOCITY GENETICS (Velocity Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd.), MUMBAI

DEPT: BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT

DESIGNATION: BUSINESS HEAD

WORK DURATION: JUNE 2021 – TILL DATE

WE CARE NUTRIGENOMICS KALYAN, THANE

DEPT: ADMIN / SALES

DESIGNATION: PARTNER / NUTRIGENOMIC WELLNESS CONSULTANT

WORK DURATION: OCT 2018 – MAR 2021

DS MEDIA PUBLISHING KALYAN, THANE

DEPT: ADMIN

DESIGNATION: PARTNER

WORK DURATION: MAR 2017 – MAR 2021

DISHA COMPUTER EDUCATION & SERVICES, TITWALA, THANE

DEPT: ADMIN / COMPUTER TRAINING INSTITUTE

DESIGNATION: BRANCH HEAD / PROPRIETOR

WORK DURATION: MAY 2011 – MARCH 2017

SWARG GOLD TOUCH LTD, DADAR, MUMBAI
DEPT: - ADMIN / E – COMMERCE / BACKOFFICE OPERATIONS
DESIGNATION: - OPERATIONS EXECUTIVE
WORK DURATION: - NOV 2009 – MAY 2011

INDVIZ SOLUTIONS PVT LTD, GHATKOPAR, MUMBAI
DEPT: - US DATA PROCESS (BPO)
DESIGNATION: - DATA PROCESSING & QC EXECUTIVE.
WORK DURATION: - APR 2008 - NOV 2009.

HDFC BANK LTD, WADALA BRANCH, MUMBAI
DEPT: - SMALL TICKET PERSONAL LOAN
DESIGNATION: - RELATIONSHIP EXECUTIVE.
WORK DURATION: - FEB 2007 - JAN 2008

HDFC BANK LTD., FORT BRANCH, MUMBAI
DEPT: - SMALL TICKET PERSONAL LOAN
DESIGNATION: - SALES & PURCHASE EXECUTIVE.
WORK DURATION: - SEPT 2005 - FEB 2007

INCOME TAX OFFICE, THANE
DESIGNATION: - COMPUTER DATA PROCESSOR.
WORK DURATION: - SIX MONTHS.

BRIHAN MUMBAI MUNICIPAL CORPORATION (CENSUS OF INDIA) MULUND, MUMBAI
DESIGNATION: - COMPUTER DATA ENTRY OPERATOR.
WORK DURATION: - ONE YEAR.

Personal Profile :

Date of birth	:	26 th December, 1983.
Gender	:	Male.
Marital status	:	Married.
Nationality	:	Indian.
Languages known	:	Marathi, Hindi, English.
Hobbies	:	Travelling, Reading, Listening Music, Etc.

DATE: -

PLACE: -

(Bahiru R. Nawale.)